Russell E. Ward

From: Erin M. Eaton

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:25 PM

To: Faculty

Cc: Dollie J. Newhouse

Subject: Academic Affairs Meeting 23 February

Attachments: 23 Feb Agenda.docx; AAC Proposals 2.23.2017.docx; General Education Program

Evaluation 2015-2016 Version 3.0 January 3 2017 (2).pdf

Hello All,

| have attached the agenda and proposals for next week’s AAC meeting. | have also attached the report on the General
Education Program Evaluation that the committee will be discussing. Please contact me or any member of the committee
with comments/ concerns you may have before next Thursday.

Thanks!

Erin

Erin Eaton, PhD

Associate Professor of Biology
Francis Marion University
Florence, SC 29501

(843) 661-1627
eeaton@fmarion.edu
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